

2051 19th Alberta Dragoons Cadet Corp. Parents' Committee
General Meeting
May 23, 2024 6:30 pm



Attendance:

Cyndy Boone,
Sid Lyle,

Jenn McCarthy,
Mike Wilson,

Ashley Desilets,
Shellie Becker

Yvette Werenka,

Welcome and Introductions

Meeting called to order at 18:35

Officer Report:

Orienteering planned for Saturday June 25, 2024 at Rundle Park

June 9th is uniform prep day at HQ.

Thursday May 30th will be CO's parade with promotions instead of first Thursday on the month

June 13th will be Matt Schweitz's attestation at HQ

June 15th is ACR

June 20th is last parade night for this training year. HQ cleanup.

Mike Wilson and Yvette Werenka donated \$4000 to be used towards outfitting the marksmanship teams.

Next year's training plan has been submitted to DND for approval

No local training camps over the summer due to budget cuts.

Encourage cadets who have not yet signed up for Cadet 365 to do so

Review and approval of previous minutes:

Shellie makes a motion to approve minutes with an amendment. Mike seconds. Approved

Review and approval of agenda:

Jenn makes a motion to approve the agenda. Ashley seconds. Approved.

Treasurer's Report by Jenn McCarthy:

Review of current balances.

Jenn makes a motion to approve the treasurers report as read. Shellie seconds.

Jenn closed the raffle account and opened the business account. The bank accidentally closed the new business account. Jenn has contacted the bank but no response yet. The bank moved funds into another cadet account. Jenn is following up.

Cyndy Boone has been added as signing authority.

Business:

Cyndy will remain as President. Jenn will remain as Treasurer. Tricia will remain as Secretary. Vice President position is still open. Proposed dates for next year TBD.

Cynthia Lenders will no longer be taking care of the canteen purchases and Ashley Desilets has volunteered to take that on.

Hunters Ed course is still on hold. Cyndy is awaiting more info.

Apparel/Merchandise-we will put in another order in the Fall. Possibly have samples at the first night back so people can try on sizes.

Fundraising:

Push FlipGive and bottles.

Casino should hopefully happen within next training year.

Motion by Sid to end meeting at 19:37. Second by Shellie.

Date of next parent's committee meeting:

September 19, 2024

Meeting adjourned at 19:37